MASTER

PENTWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD

AGENDA PACKET
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

April 12, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

Lynne Cavazos, Supervisor Mike Flynn, Trustee
Heather A. Douglas, Treasurer Dean Holub, Trustee
Maureen H Murphy, Clerk



TOWNSHIP BOARD
MEETING SIGN-IN
SHEET

TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING

Meeting Date:

April 12,2023 6:00PM

Location: | 500 N. Hancock
Pentwater, M1 49449
NAME ADDRESS PHONE EMAIL
frod 7 &
o Capisttpns |"<Smids 4, 9857252 |~

\ét(xf‘t'— Hc,#vqﬁ Ib%@(mﬂ @3{ L94-5332
f" / J : 23/

o floose |\ §HE grrver 8 -E8¢&

Bloire Seloyver (F'?W>

C:\Users\Clerk\Desktop\Sign-

In Sheet.docx




PENTWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING
Regular Meeting

April 12, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
Pentwater Community Hall
500 N. Hancock Street, Pentwater, MI 49449

Join Zoom Meeting:

https:/fus02web.zoom.us/j/816184516327pwd=TVVKUVZvOW56Ty90cUpPOEK2RDFCQT09

Meeting ID: 816 1845 1632
Passcode: 184586

AGENDA
(Revised at meeting)

1, Call to Order/Pledge
2. Roll Call
3. Consent Agenda — Review & Action

v ® NGO A

10.
11.
12.

a.
b.
ol

Minutes of March 8% and March 28, 2023
Correspondence, if any

Monthly Budget Reports for General Fund, Cemetery Fund, Fire Dept Fund, and
ARPA Fund

Payment of Bills

(Consent Agenda contains all routine items of business on which no
disagreement or debate is anticipated. Upon the request of any board member,
an item shalf be removed from the consent agenda and placed on the regufar
agenda tinder New Business)

Meeting Agenda - Review & Action

Public Comment on Agenda Items (Three (3) minutes maximum)

Supervisor’s Report
Clerk’s Report
Treasurer’s Report

Library Board Packet

Fire Department Agenda/Minutes

Recreation Report
Staff Reports

a.
b. Assessor

C.

d. Transfer Station (April thru Oct)

Zoning Administrator

Cemetery Sexton (April thru Oct)



13. Unfinished Business

a.

Review & Action: Treasurer’s Request to Attend Annual MMTA Training (Added
item)

14. New Business

a.
b.

g.
h.

Review & Action: Proposal to Change Payment Processing Company

Review & Action: Village Conveyance of North Sewer System to Township

Review & Action: Village Conveyance of South Sewer System to Township

Review & Action: Memorandum of Understanding for Sewage Treatment

Services

Review & Action: Professional Services Agreement for Operation & Maintenance
of Township Sewer Systems

Review & Action: Transfer Station — Proposed Rate Changes

Review&-Action: Fransfer Stotion—Permitting Precess (Deleted item)
Discussion: Proposed Sale of Township Property — Parcel# 64-044-560-076-00

Discussion: STG Website Development Proposal

15. Public Comments

16. Other Items from Board Members

17. Adjournment



Agenda Amendment

| am requesting permission from the Board to attend the Michigan Municipal
Treasurer’s Association (MMTA)'s 2023 Basic Institute for my 2nd Year
Michigan Certified Professional Treasurer (MiCPT) Certification. The Institute
will be held the week of April 23, 2023, in Lansing, Michigan.

The MiCPT certification is a nationally recognized credential for municipal
treasurers. It demonstrates that 1 have the knowledge and skills necessary to
effectively manage a municipality’s finances. The Basic Institute is a required
component of the MiCPT certification program. ‘

The Institute will provide me with. the opportunity to learn about the latest
trends and best practices in municipal finance. | will als6 have the chance to
network with other municipal treasurers from across the state.

| believe that attending the Institute will be a valuable investment in my
professional development. It will help me to better serve the citizens of our
municipality and to ensure that our finances are managed soundly.



A General Law Township

Pentwater Township Regular Board Meeting

Consent Agenda Items
April 12, 2023

Prior Meeting Minutes:
o Township Regular Board Meeting - March 8, 2023
o FY 2023/24 Budget Workshop - March 28, 2023
Correspondence: Barb Brown Re: Planning Commission Meeting — Fence concern
Financial Reports 4/01/22 thru 3/31/23 (Fiscal Year End)
Claims/Bills for the period 3/8/23 — 4/11/23 as follows:
o Township - $48,293
o Cemetery - 54,000
o Fire-554,256
o Road-S0



PENTWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD
PENTWATER COMMUNITY HALL
500 N. HANCOCK STREET, PENTWATER, M! 49448
Approved Minutes
Regular Meeting of Wednesday, March 8, 2023
&
Public Hearing on Proposed 2023/2024 Budgets

Z00OM Available for Audience

Supervisor Cavazos called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM
iMembers Present: Douglas, Flynn, Cavazos
Members Absent: Holub, Murphy

Staff Present: Keith Edwards, Zoning Administrator & Deputy
Supervisor; Glenn Beavis, Deputy Clerk & Recording Secretary

Others Present: Albert Brosky; Ron Christians; Jean Russell; Dean
Gustafson; Steve Bishop, Fleis & Vandenbrink

Present via Zoom: Maureen Murphy, Dean Holub, Amy LaBarge, Bill
Gigowski .

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

'Moved by Douglas seconded by Flynn to accept the consent
agenda as follows:
e Prior Meeting Minutes of February 8, 2023 & February 21
¢ Correspondence: None
e Financial Reports 4/1/22 thru 2/28/23
o Claims/Bills for the period February 10 —March 9 as follows:
o Township - $29,428
o Cemetery-$3,134
o Fire-52,215
o Road-50

Roll call vote:
YES: Douglas, Flynn, Cavazos
NO: None

Motion carries.

CONSENT AGENDA

Review & Action

Supervisor Cavazos presented the Regular Meeting Agenda.

Moved by Fiynn seconded by Douglas to accept the agenda as

presented with exception of moving New Business agenda items “0” &

“P” to the beginning of New Business. Voice vote. All Ayes. Motion

MEETING AGENDA

Review & Action

Page 1of 9




carries.

None

PUBLIC COMMENT ON
AGENDA ITEMS

The Regular Meeting was adjourned by Supervisor Cavazos at 6:05 PM

ADJOURN REGULAR
MEETING

The Public Hearing on the Proposed 2023/24 Budget was opened by
Supervisor Cavazos at 6:06 PM.

OPEN PUBLIC HEARING ON
PROPOSED FY2023/24
BUDGET

Members Present: Flynn, Douglas, and Cavazos
Members Absent: Holub, Murphy

Staff Present: Keith Edwards, Zoning Administrator & Peputy
Supervisor; Glenn Beavis, Deputy Clerk & Recording Secretary

Others Present: Albert Brosky; Ron Christians; Jean Russell; Dean
Gustafson; Steve Bishop, Fleis & Vandenbrink

Present via Zoom: Maureen Murphy, Dean Helub, Amy LaBarge, Bill
Gigowski

ROLL CALL

Supervisor Cavazos presented the tentative 2023/24 Budgets for the
General Fund, Road Fund, Fire Department Fund, Cemetery Fund, ARPA
Fund, and Sewer Fund in the amounts of $556,901, $128,345, $445,568]
$119,586, 567,017, and $253,500 respectively. The Township wages
reflect an increase of 5.0%.

Supervisor Cavazos also noted the following:

e The current year General Fund budget includes a “Sewer
Utilities” department. This department has been deleted from
the proposed FY 2023/24 budget and instead are setup as a
stand-alone enterprise fund (see below)

e The Road Fund budget includes 56,200 that will be transferred
in from the General Fund to support the planned road
improvements -

-« The Fire Department budget was set by their board & is taking
no wage increase for this fiscal year

e The Cemetery Fund budget includes monies to address rust in
water

* ARPA Fund budgeted monies will likely be used in support of the

PRESENTATION OF
TENTATIVELY APPROVED
2023/24 BUDGETS FOR
GENERAL FUND, CEMETERY
FUND, FIRE DEPARTMENT
FUND, ROAD FUND, ARPA
FUND, and SEWER FUND

Page 2 of 9




newly acquired sewer systems

e The Sewer Fund budget includes an estimate for anticipated
monies that will. be transferred in from the Village to the
Township.

None

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON
PROPOSED BUDGETS 2023/24

The Public Hearing on the Proposed 2022/23 Budget was adjourned by
Supervisor Cavazos at 6:24 PM.

ADJOURN PUBLIC
HEARING

The Regular Meeting of the Township Board reconvened at 6:25 PM
and Supervisor Cavazos called the Meeting to Order.

RECONVENE REGULAR
MEETING & CALLTO
ORDER

iMembers Present: Douglas, Flynn, Cavazos
Members Absent: Holub, Murphy

Staff Present: Keith Edwards, Zoning Administrator & Deputy
Supervisor; Glenn Beavis, Deputy Clerk & Recording Secretary

Others Present: Albert Brosky; Ron Christians; Jean Russell; Dean
Gustafson; Steve Bishop, Fleis & Vandenbrink

Present via Zoom: Maureen Murphy, Dean Holub, Amy LaBarge, Bill
Gigowski

ROLL CALL

Supervisor Cavazos reported:
1. March 8, 2023 is International Women's Day! We would like to
recognize the many contributions and achievements of women
around the world.

2. Explanation of Resolution requested by the Protect the Pentwater,
Channel Committee

The Pentwater Township Board has been asked to approve a
resolution in favor of the Pentwater Lake improvement Board (PLIB)
including dredging in their next 5-years plan that will begin in 2024
and possible funding aptions.

The Township Board is waiting to hear from the County Drain
Commissioner’s legal counsel before taking action on this request

for a resoluticn.

3. Friends of the Pentwater Cemetery:

SUPERVISOR’S REPORT

Page 3 of 9




e A new opportunity is available to be a volunteer and supporter of
the Pentwater Township Cemetery. Flyers are available to anyone
interested in becoming involved.

* The first organization meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 11,2023
at 6:00 PM at the Centenary Methodist Church in Pentwater.

4. This spring we will be moving forward with completing the lining of
the Township parking lot, landscaping around the building, and
needed repairs to the front entrance deck.

Clerk Murphy was out ill and did not prepare a report. CLERK’S REPORT
Treasurer Douglas report was received and placed on file. She TREASURER’S REPORT
continued to express pleasure at earned interest in all Michigan

Class accounts —4.75%. She and her deputy are looking forward to

BS&A sewer billing training that is coming up at the end of the

month. :

The Fire Department Report, Library Report and Recreation Report OTHER DEPARTMENTAL
were all received and placed on file. REPORTS

Library, Recreation and
Fire Départment

The Zoning and Assessing Reports were received and placed on file.
The Board of Review organizational meeting was held on March 7 in
preparation for BoR meetings scheduled for March 14t (3:00PM —
9:00PM)and March 16th (9:00AM- 3:00PM).

There were no reports for the Cemetery and Transfer Station as'they
are closed until April.

STAFF REPORTS —
Zoning, Assessing,
Cemetery, Transfer Station

Note: By direction of The Board, NEW BUSINESS “O” & “P” were
addressed in advance of all other new business. (See below).

NEW BUSINESS— O &P
Fleis & Vandenberg
Professional Services
Agreement & Engineering
Services Proposal

Moved by Cavazos and seconded by Douglas to authorize the
Township Supervisor to execute a Professional Service Agreement
with Fleis & Vandenbrink {F&V).

Steve Bishop, F&V Project Manager will be our primary point of
contact, and Danelle Smith will be our alternate point of contact. The
contract consists of a three-year term commencing March 9, 2023
through March 31, 2026.

Roll call vote:

NEW BUSINESS - O
Professional Services
Agreement for Township
Engineer — Fleis &
Vandenbrink

Page 4 of 9




YES: Cavazos, Douglas, Flynn
NO: None :
Motion carries

Moved by Flynn and seconded by Douglas to authorize the Township
Supervisor to approve the proposal and execute an agreement with
Fleis and Vandenbrink to evaluate Township North and Township
South Sanitary Sewer Systems.

Deputy Supervisor Edwards also requested that $5,200 be
transferred from current fiscal year’s Dept 527 Sewer Utilities
“Repair/Maintenance” budgeted activity to “Contract Services”
budgeted activity within the same department. No action was
taken on this request during the meeting. (Note: In a post-meeting
discussion between Edwards & Beavis it became clear that the
anticipated contract service expenditures will not come in until
after the end of the current fiscal year, so implementation of this
request would serve no purpose. However, what does seem to
deserve consideration is to amend the just approved FY2023-24
budget to transfer funds from the General Fund to the newly
created Sewer Fund. This will be discussed further between all
parties involved)

Roll call vote:
YES: Flynn, Douglas, Cavazos
NO: None

Motion carries

NEW BUSINESS - P

Fleis & Vandenbrink
Engineering Proposal to
Evaluate Condition of
“Township North” &
“Township South” Sanitary
Sewer Systems

Moved by Douglas and seconded by Flynn to approve Resolution No.
2023-04 adopting FY 2023/24 budgets as follows:

e General Fund: $556,901
s Cemetery Fund: 5119,586
s Fire Department Fund: $445,568
¢ Road Fund: $128,345
e ARPA Fund: $67,017
e Sewer Fund: $253,500
Roll call vote:

YES: Douglas, Flynn, Cavazos
NO: None

NEW BUSINESS - A
Review & Action
Resolution #2023-04
Adoption of FY 2023/24
General Fund, Cemetery
Fund, Fire Department
Fund, Road Fund, ARPA
Fund, and Sewer Fund
Budgets

Page 5 of 9




Motion carries

Moved by Flynn and seconded by Douglas to approve Resolution No.
2023-05 adoption of Annual Salary and Per Diem Schedule for FY
2022/23 which reflects a 5.0% increase.

Roll call vote:
YES: Flynn, Douglas, Cavazos
NO: None '
Motion carries

NEW BUSINESS - B
Review & Action
Resolution #2023-05
Adoption of Annual
Salary/Per Diem Schedule

Moved by Douglas and seconded by Flynn to approve Resolution No.
2023-06 designating bank depositories for Pentwater Township Funds
for FY 2023/24 after removing 5t/3™ & Westshore banks from the list
(no longer being used).

Roll call vote:
YES: Douglas, Flynn, Cavazos
NO: None

Motion carries

NEW BUSINESS - C
Review & Action
Resolution #2023-06
Pentwater Township
Depositories

Moved by Cavazos and seconded by Douglas to approve Resolution Ng
2023-07 regarding authorization to buy and sell property during FY
2023/24.

Roll call vote:
YES: Cavazos, Douglas, Flynn
NO: None

Motion carries

NEW BUSINESS - D
Review & Action
Resolution #2023-07

- Authorization to Buy and

Sell

Moved by Douglas and seconded by Flynn to approve Resolution No.
2023-08 adopting the FY 2023/24 Wage and Salary Schedule for Non-
Elected Personnel which represents a 5.0% increase.

Roll call vote:
YES: Douglas, Flynn, Cavazos
NO: None

Motion carries

NEW BUSINESS - E

. Review & Action
- Resolution.#2023-08

Wages & Salaries for
Non-Elected Personnel

Moved by Cavazos and seconded by Flynn to approve Resolution No.
2023-09 directing Treasurer Douglas to transfer $25,000 into the Fund
Balance Policy savings account.

It is up to the Treasurer’s discretion which savings account(s) these
monies will come from.

Roll call vote:

NEW BUSINESS -F -
Resolution #2023-09
Fund Balance Policy
Savings-Account Balance
Increase

Page 6 of 9




YES: Cavazos, Flynn, Douglas
NQ: None -
Motion carries

Moved by Flynn and seconded by Douglas to make the following
Township Board Committee appointments:

Heather Douglas, Treasurer — Township Planning Commission

Mike Flynn, Trustee — Township Zoning Board of Appeals
Lynne Cavazos, Supervisor — Pentwater Lake Improvement
Board

Dean Holub, Trustee — Road Committee

Roll call vote:
YES: Flynn, Douglas, Cavazos
NO: None '

Motion carries

NEW BUSINESS - G
Review & Action
Township Board
Committee Appointments
for2023/24

Moved by Douglas and seconded by Flynn to make the following
Township Staff appointments {annual appointment):

Keith Edwards, Zoning Administrator & Ordinance Enforcement

Officer

Robert Miller, Township Transfer Site Attendant
Rob Lynn, Cemetery Sexton helper

Chris Bailey, Cemetery Sexton

Barbie Eaton, Township Assessor

Roll call vote:
YES: Douglas, Flynn, Cavazos
NO: None

Motion carries

NEW BUSINESS - H
Review & Action
Township Staff
Appointments for
2023/24

Moved by Flynn and seconded by Douglas to appoint Mika Meyers
PLC as the Township Attorneys.

Roll call vote:
YES: Flynn, Douglas, Cavazos
NO: None

Motion carries

NEW BUSINESS - |

Review & Action
Township Attorney
Appointment for 2023/24

Moved by Douglas and seconded by Flynn to reappoint John (Buz)
Graettinger Jr. and Paula DeGregorio to the Township Planning
Commission commencing April 1, 2023 through March 31, 2026

Voice vote. Motion carried.

Planning Commission Members (3 year term):
John Graettinger — Expires 3/31/23
Paula DeGregorio — Expires 3/31/23
Pat Hooyman — Expires 3/31/24

NEW BUSINESS - J
Reappointment to
Planning Commission

Page 7 of 9




Terry Cluchey — Expires 3/31/24
Peter Zangara — Expires 5/31/25
Tony Monton — Expires 5/31/25
Heather Douglas — Annual by Board Appointment

Moved by Cavazos and seconded by Douglas to reappoint Jean Russel
to the Pentwater Township Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) for another
three year term expiring March 31, 2026.

Roll call vote:
YES: Cavazos, Douglas, Murphy, Flynn
NO: None

Motion carries

Zoni“ng Board of Appeals Members (3 year term):
Terry Cluchey — Annual by Planning Commission
Mike Flynn ~ Annual by Board Appointment
Randy Hepworth — Expires 3/31/24
Jean Russell — Expires 3/31/23
Mark Trierweiler — Expires 8/10/25
Jeff Wrisley — Expires 5/11/25

NEW BUSINESS - K
Reappointment to
Zoning Board of Appeals

Moved by Flynn and seconded by Douglas to reappoint John Faas,
Tom Hicks, Pat Hooyman, and Tim Cole to the Pentwater Township
Road Committee for another three year term expiring March 31, 2026.

Roll call vote:
YES: Flynn, Douglas, Cavazos
NO: None

Motion carries

Road Committee Members (3 year term):
John Faas — Expires 3/31/23
Tom Hicks — Expires 3/31/23
Pat Hooyman - Expires 3/31/23
Tim Cole - Expires 3/31/23
Dean Holub — Annual by Board ‘Appointment

NEW BUSINESS - L
Reappointment to
Road Committee

Moved by Cavazos and seconded by Flynn to approve the bid from
Michigan Chloride Sales for brining of unpaved roads in Pentwater
Township for the 2023/24. Said bid is for two applications of 19% -
21% Calcium Chloride per gallon at 2,500 gallons per mile for 10.4
miles of Township roads.

Roll call vote:

NEW BUSINESS - M
2023 Road Brining

Page 8 of 9




YES: Cavazos, Flynn, Douglas
NO: None
Motion carries

Moved by Douglas and seconded by Flynn to authorize the Supervisor
to execute the 2023 Manistee, Mason, and Oceana Counties
Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Program Contract in the amount
of $500. Said payment will be made payable to the Mason-Lake
Conservation District, which serves as the fiduciary for the HHW
Program.

Roll call vote:
YES: Douglas, Flynn, Cavazos
NO: None

Motion carries

NEW BUSINESS - N
Household Hazardous
Waste Program

Moved by Douglas and seconded by Flynn to direct Supervisor
Cavazos & Clerk Murphy to renew Access Agreement in the amount of
$7,500 for use of Park Place Community Building by Township
Residents.

Roll call vote: Douglas, Flynn, Cavazos

UNFINISHED BUSINESS - A
Access Agreement for Park
Place Community Building

YES:

NO: None
Motion carries
Nope PUBLIC COMMENTS
None OTHER ITEMS from

BOARD MEMBERS

' Moved by Douglas and seconded by Flynn to adjourn the meeting
7:16 PM. Motion carried.

ADJOURNMENT

Date

Prepared by Deputy Clerk
Glenn Beavis

Maureen Murphy, Township Clerk

Page 9 of 9




PENTWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD
PENTWATER COMMUNITY HALL
500 N. HANCOCK STREET, PENTWATER, M[ 49449
Approved Minutes
Special Board Meeting of Wednesday, March 29, 2023
Fiscal Year 2022-23 4" Quarter Budget Amendments

Supervisor Cavazos called the Special Board Meeting to order at
12:00 p.m. for the purpose of reviewing proposed Q4 2022-23
budget amendments for the following funds:

General, Road, Fire Department, Cemetery, and ARPA fund

Board Members Present: Cavazos, Douglas, and Murphy, Flynn
(Staff Present — Beavis)

Board Members Absent: Holub

CALLTO ORDER

ROLL CALL

None

PUBLIC COMIMMENTS ON
AGENDA ITEMS

Motion by Murphy, seconded by Douglas to approve the proposed
Road Fund amendment as presented. This revision better aligns with
actual revenue received which were greater than originally budgeted.
It should be noted that actual expenditures were less than what was
originally budgeted for the year.

Motion by Cavazos, seconded by Flynn to approve the proposed
Cemetery Fund amendment as presented. This revision better aligns
budgeted expenses with actual expenditures to date. It should be
noted that actual expenditures were less than what was originally
budgeted for the year.

Motion by Cavazos, seconded by Douglas to approve the proposed
ARPA Fund amendment as presented. This revision corrects an error
in the original FY 2022-23 approved budget which indicated that we
anticipated another $67,017 in additional federal grants to be received
this fiscal year when in fact only the second payment totaling this -
amount was expected. The first half of the expected $67,017 grant
funding was received in FY 2021-22. It should be noted that nc
expenditures were planned or incurred during the fiscal year.

Motion by Murphy, seconded by Douglas to approve the proposed
General Fund amendment as presented. This revision better aligns
with actual revenue received than were originally budgeted, and
realigns several budgeted expenditure line items against actual

FY 2022/2023 Q4 Budget
Amendments

Pagelof2




expenditures incurred. It should be noted that actual expenditures
were less than what was originally budgeted for the year.

Motion by Flynn, seconded by Cavazos to approve the proposed Fire_
Fund amendment as presented. This revision better aligns with actual
revenue received which were greater than originally budgeted, and
realigns several budgeted expenditure line items against actual
expenditures incurred. It should be noted that actual expenditures
were less than what was originally budgeted for the year.

None

PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

OTHER ITEMS FROM
BOARD MEMBERS

The meeting was adjourned at 12:25 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

Maureen Murphy, Township Clerk ‘Date

Minutes Prepared by
Glenn Beavis,.
Deputy Clerk

Page 2 of 2




CorRESPONDEMN Ce
/

Supervisor
A L
From: Barb Brown <barb.brown1107@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 1:15 PM
To: Supervisor; Clerk; Zoning Administrator
Subject: Fwd: Planning Commission meeting - Tuesday, April 11th at 6:00 p.m.
Attachments: PXL_20230402_131140557 jpg; PXL_20230401_214115793.MP.jpg; PXL.20230401_

154526959 jpg; PXL_20230401_154506783 jpg; PXL_20230402_140614790.MP jpg; PXL_
20230402_140639109pg

Hello Maureen,

] am writing you to determine how | can get on the agenda at next Tuesday’s planning
commission meeting. In my hometown, city council always has an open comment period at
the beginning of every meeting. Does that same hold true for the Planning Commission in
Pentwater Township? | will driving up from Grand Rapids to solely attend this meeting.

| have been in contact with the Supervisor and Zoning Administrator over what | am told and
believe (after reading the township’s zoning ordinance) that the township has no regulations
in place with regard to what fence or retaining walls can be made of and 1 would like the
commission to take under advisement amending the zoning ordinance accordingly.

The adjacent property owner (Keith and Julie Miller of 5753 W Longbridge) are in the process
of construction a new garage with living quarters above it. They also own a lake home across
the street from their new construction which had Pentwater Lake frontage. We voted for a
variance for the Millers as to where the new building could be located on their lot, however,
we were never advised that a 66 foot long metal corrugated wall (referred to as a “sea wall” by
most people) approximately 44 inches high would be necessary to contain their re-arranged
soil. 1 am lead to believe that a 2".sea wall is going to be necessary near their “front door”
which faces West toward Wintergreen — a private road. My hope is to have something
underway to rectify the situation so the 2" sea wall is required to have some decorative facing
toward our back yard like [ have seen elsewhere in the township - rocks, landscape bricks, or
wood. A pipe dream is that the township can require the first sea wall to have decorative
facing toward are lot. Due to the topography of our backyard and the fact we have a pull
through driveway (from Longhbridge out onto Wintergreen), we have a limited place to put our

1



fire pit and gathering area. As you can see from the attached pictures, the sea wall is already
rusted and unsightly.

As | read the ordinance now, anyone can legally erect a sea wall around their entire yard and
let the thing rust and lock horrible for the neighbors. | am sure this is just an oversight and
that township wants to keep Pentwater as beautiful as possible.

Kindly advise about my getting on the agenda.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

Barb Brown

Cottage: 5757 W. Longbridge

Cell: 616 644-2765

This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and
notify the sender of the error.



04/05/2023 02:21 BM
User: GLENN
DB: PENTWATER TWP

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP Page: 142

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 100.00

¥TD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVATLABLE

2022-23 03/31/2023 MONTH 03/31/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTICON AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL) INCREASE {DECREASE) NORMAL {ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
101-000-401.C00 FROM PREV YEAR~END Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-006-402.000 CURRENT REAL PROPERTY 316, 330.00 316,321.50 0.00 8.50 100.00
101-000-405.000 TAX ADMINISTRATION FEE 85,230.00 85,225.15 0.00 4.85 99.89
101-000-411.000 DELINQUENT REAL PROP TAX 13,000.00 Q.00 0.00 13,000.00 0.00
101-000-429.000 COMM FOREST TAX 20.00 16.05 0.00 3.85 80.25
101-000-432,000 STATE PMT IN LIEU QF TaX (PILT) 4,200.00 4,124.40 0.00 5.60 99.87
101-000-434.000 TRAILER PARK TAX 220.00 216.00 0.00 4.00 98.18
101-000-445.000 PENALTY & INTEREST TAXES 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 Q.00
101-000-477.000 FRANCHISE FEES (CHARTER COMM) 7,000.00 6,869.50 0.00 130.50 98.14
101-000-479.000 ZONING PERMIT FEES 2,250.00 2,325.00 260.00 {75.00) 103.33
101-000-481.000 PLANNING COMMISSICN REVIEW FEES 300.00 200:00 0.00 (600.00) 300.00
101-000-546.000 METRO ACT 4,100.00 4,065.70 0.00 34.30 99.16
101-000-549.000 ELECTION REIMBURSEMENT 5,130.00 5,127.28 1,500.00 2,72 89.95
101-000-573.000 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-574.000 STATE SHARED REVENUE 97,662,00 97,662.00 13,973.00 0.00 100.00
101-000-603.000 ZBA FEES 1,640.00 , 1,640.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
101-000-628.000 TRANSFER SITE FEES 9,791.00 9,791.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
101-000~664.000 INTEREST INCOME 6,786.00 6,806.70 20.54 (20.70) 100.31
101-000-672.000 OTHER REVENUE 1980.00 187.53 0.00 2.47 98.70
101-000-673.000 2A REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 (180.00) 0.00 180.00 100.00
101-000-677.000 OTHER REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-000-686.000 MISCELLANEOUS 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.0¢C 100.00
101-000-699.000 TRANSFER IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 558,449.00 545, 667.81 15,753.54 12,781.1¢ 97.71
TOTAL REVENUES 558,449.00 545, 667.81 .15,753.54 '12,781.19 97.71
Expenditures
Dept 101 - TOWNSHIP BOARD '
101-101-702. 000 SALARIES & WAGES 3,462.00 3,461.60 128.02 0.40 98,99
101-101-705.000 EMPLOYER FICA CONTRIB 224.00 195.39 9.80 28.61 87.23
101-101-999.000 TRANSFER OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 101 - TOWNSHIP BOARD 3,686.00 3,656.99 137.82 29.01 89.21
Dept 171 - SUPERVISOR
101=171-702.¢00 SALARIES & WAGES 33,956.00 33,956.16 2,829.68 {0.186) 100.00
101-171-702.001 DEPUTY WAGES 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00
iQl=-171-705_000 EMPLOYER FICA CONTRIB 2,588.00 2,597.64 216.47 0.36 99,98
101-171-815.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.00
101-171-910.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING 786.00 785.81 411.15 0.19 99.%8
101-171-913.000 TRAVEL 864.00 863.96 198%.12 0.04 100.00
Total Dept 171 - SUPERVISCR 38,204.00 38,203.57 3,656.42 0.43 100.00
Dept 215 - CLERK
101-215-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 33,956.00 33,956.16 2,829.68 (0.16) 100.00
101=215-702.001 DEPUTY WAGES 26,599.00 26,593.69 1,842.93 5.31 99,98
101-215-705.000 EMPLOYER FICA CONTRIB 4,703.00C 4,702.62 371.56 0.38 89.99
101-215-707.000 PAID TIME OFF 246.00 245.14 122.57 0.86 99.65



04/05/2023 02:20 PM
User: GLENN
DB: PENTWATER TWP

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP
PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2023

% Fiscal Year Completed: 100.00

Page: 2@’

¥YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

2022-23 03/31/2023 MONTH 03/31/2023 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL} INCREASE (DECREASE] NORMAIL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101-215-712.000 RECORDING SECRETARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-215-812.000 REC SECRETARY 742.00 677.30 61.84 64.70 5l..z28
101-215-815.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00
101-215-860.000 TRAVEL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-215-910.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING 1,550.00 1,549.41 393.33 0.59 99.%6
101-215-913.000 TRAVEL . 2,200.00 2,154.85 199.12 45.15 97,95
101-215-5856.000 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-215-957.000 RPC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 215 - CLERK 69,996.00 69,879.17 5,821,03 116.83 99.83
Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW
101-247-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 1,517.00 1,516.10 894,82 0.920 99.94
101-247-705.000 EMPLOYER FICA CONTRIB 116.00 115.98 68.47 0.02 99.98
101-247-815.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-247-860.000 TRAVEL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10i-247-910.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING 125.00 115.00 44,00 6.00 85.20
101-247~955.000 MISCELLANEQUS 244,00 184.10 12.10 59.90 75.45
Total Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW 2,002.00 1,935.18 1,019.49 66.82 96.66
Dept 253 - TREASURER
101-253-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 33,957.00 33,056.16 2,829.68 0.84 100.00
101-253-702.001 DEPUTY WAGES 9,226.00 9,225.25 623.08 0.75 99.99
101-253~705.000 EMPLOYER FICA CONTRIB 3,304.00 3,303.31 264.13 0.69 99.98
101-253-752.000 SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 420.00 526.09 0.00 (106.09) 125.26
101-253-802.000 PROF SERV SOFTW 604.00 0.00 0.00 604.00 0.00
101-253-815.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-253-851.000 POSTAGE 5,608.00 5,607.14 0.00 0.86 99.98
101-253-860.000 TRAVEL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00
101-253-910.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING 3,828.00 3,827.80 1,242.33 0.20 99.99
101-253-913.000 TRAVEL 2,000.00 1,954.81 33.75 45.19 97.74
101-~253-955.000 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 (57.18) 0.00 97.18 100.00
101-253-964.000 REFUNDS 7.00 7.02 0.00 (0.02) 100.29
Total Dept 253 - TREASURER 58,954.00 58,310.40 4,892.97 643.60 98.91
Dept 257 — ASSESSOR
101-257=-702.000 SALARIES & WAGES 52,077.00 52,076.64 4,339.72 0.36 100.00
101-257-705,000 EMPLOYER FICA CONTRIB 3,984.00 3,983.87 331.99 0.13 100.00
101-257-802.001 PROF SERVICES - ATTY 565.00 563.50 0.00 1.50 99.73
101-257-804.000 PROF SER SOFTWA 2,135.00 1,615.00 0.00 520.00 75.64
101-257-851.000 POSTAGE 0.00 135.00 135.00 (135.00) 100.00
101-257-955.000 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 1,070.47 1,070.47 (1,070.47) 100.00
Total Dept 257 -~ ASSESSOR 58,761.00 59,444.48 5,877.18 (683.48) 101.16
Dept 262 - ELECTION
101-262-702.000 SBLARIES & WAGES 7,875.00 7,406.60 354,83 468.40 94.05
101-262-705.000 EMPLOYER FICA CONTRIB 788.00 109.29% 27.15 678.71 13.87
101-262-752.000 SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 4,400.00 4,398.72 0.00 1.28 99,97
101-262-801.000 ELECT SERV VILL 1,300.00 1,228.95 0.00 71.05 94.53



04/05/2023 02:20 PM

User: GLENN
DB: PENTWATER TWP

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP

PERICD ENDING 03/31/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 100.00

Page: 3%

YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVATILABLE

2022-23 03/31/2023 MONTH 03/31/2023 BALANCE % .BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTICN AMENDED BUDGET NORMAYT, (ABNORMAL} INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) 'USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures )
101-262-802.000 ELECT OTHER CON 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
101-262-803.000 ELECTION SOURCE - CONTRACTUAL 0.00 0.09 0.00 " 0.00 0.00
101-262-815.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-262-85%.000 POSTAGE 2,200.00 26.95 0.00 2,173.05 1.23
101-262-860.000 TRAVEL EXPENSES 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
'101-262-910.000 EDUCATION/TRAINING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-262-913.000 TRAVEL 150.00 86.35 0.00 63.65 57.57
101-262-~955.000 MISCELLANEOUS 2,850.00 2,848.50 ‘0. 00 1.50 99.95
Total Dept 262 — ELECTION 19,813.00 16,105.36 381.98 3,707.64 81..29
Dept 265 - TCWNSHIP )
101-265-705.000 EMPLOYER FICA CONTRIB 560.00 472,69 19.71 B7.31 84.41
101-265-706.000 CUSTODIAL WAGES 6,180.00 6,178.19 257.68 1.81 99.97
101-265-752.000 SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT, 6,955.00 6,944.89 331.92 10.11 99.85
101-265-802.000 PROF SERV SOFTWARE 9,800.00 9,725.28 0.00 74.72 99.24
101-265-804.000 PROF SERV-ATTOR 12,695.00 12,694.50 690.00 0.50 100.00
101-265-805.000 PROF SERV-AUDIT 5,250.00 5,212.50 0.00 37.50 99.29
101-265-806.000 OTHER SERVICES- 9,500.00 9,500.00 8,000. 00 0.00 100.00
101-265-806.001 PROF SERV INFO 4,000.00 3,974.35 0.00 25.65 99.36
101-265-807.000 PROF SERV WEB 350.00 333.51 0.00 16.49 95:.29
101-265-808.000 BUOYS . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-265-808.000 OTHER SERVICES 650.00 576.00 0.00 74.00 88.62
101-265-815.000 EDUCATION/TRARINING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-265-828.000 BANK FEES 000 470.00 0.00 (470.00} 100.00
101-265-829.000 PERMITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-265-850.000 UTIL PH/INTERNE 3,900.00 3,822.98 304.95 77.02 98.03
101-265-851.000 POSTAGE 2,725.400 2,705.84 0.00 19,16 99.30
101-265-854.C00 COPYING 200.00 121.00 0.00 79.00 60.50
101-265-855.000 OTHER SER/CHGS 2,303.00 2,302.66 1%4.34 0:34 99.99
101-265-860.G00. TRAVEL EXPENSES 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0. 00 0.00
101-265-900.000 PRINT/PUBLISH 2,6800.00 2,765.11 262,35 34.89 98.75
101-265-900.001 PRINT/PUB NOTIC 1,000.00 863.38 238.50 36.62 96.34
101-265-910.0400 EDUCATION/TRAINING 1,600.00 1,593.65 48,15 6.35 99.60
101-265~913.000 TRAVEL 20.00 15.21 0.00 4,79 76.05
101-265-915.000 MEMBER/DUES 6,028.00 6,027.91 0.00 .09 100.00
101-265-915.001 MEM/DUES MML 200.00 200.00 . 0.00 G.00 100.00
101-265-915.002 MEM/DUES OTHER 850.00 815.08 0.00 34,92 95.89
101-265=-920.000 UTILITIES 7,000.00 6,964.70 509.01 35.:30 29,50
101-265-932.000 REP/MATN -MOW/SN 2,742.00 2,742.00 452.00 0.00 10000
101-265-933,000 WEB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-265-934.000 REP/MAIN CUSTOD 425.00 419.68 0.00 5.34 28.74
101-265-234.003 REP/MAIN MISC 6,174.00 6,173.83 175.00 0.17 100.00
101-265-935.000 INSURANCE/BONDS 10,050.00 10,044.56 0.00 5.44 99.95
101-265-937.000 WORK COMP 1,100.00 1,092.63 0.00 7.37 99,33
101-265-940.000 COPY MACH RENT 1,375.00 1,364.81 0.00 10.19 99.26
101-265-840.001 POST MACH RENT 350.0¢C 341.04 G.00 8.96 97.44
101-265-541.000C ' CONTIGENCY 0.0C 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.0C
101-265=955.000C MISCELLANEOUS 10,451.00 10,450.79 500.00 0.21 100.00
101-265-970.000 CAP OUT-COMPUTE 0.00 6.00 6.00 0.00 0.00
101-265=970- 002 CAP QUT-BLDG 0.00 0. 00 0.:00 0.00 0.00
101-265+970.003 CAP OUT OTHER 55,900.00 55,867.85 0.00 32,15 $9.94
101-265-970.004 CAP OUT BLD REP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-265-985.000 TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00






